
From: Kevin Loiler
To: Ronald K. McDaniel; Meredith Badalucca
Cc: Derek Albertson; Jon Lilly
Subject: Re: 145 Route 32 Review
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 7:08:18 AM

Its ok.  4" lateral every unit; 6" main .  

Also need another cleanout on main somewhere between unit 8/9 ;  75' downstream from
unit 11

KEVIN LOILER
Senior Mechanic/
Asst. Water Operator
Town of Montville WPCA
83 Pink Row
Uncasville Ct 06382
8606253995 (C)
kloiler@montville-ct.org

From: Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 6:57 AM
To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Cc: Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Jon Lilly <jlilly@montville-ct.org>; Kevin Loiler
<kloiler@montville-ct.org>
Subject: Re: 145 Route 32 Review
 
I see the sanitary pipe sizes indicated on the plan.  The 4" is indicated at Unit 11 and
4.  The 6" is indicated at Unit 8 and 4.

Ronald McDaniel
WPCA Administrator
83 Pink Row
Uncasville, CT  06382
860-848-6711

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 3:43 PM
To: Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>
Subject: FW: 145 Route 32 Review
 
 
 
From: Doug Reich <doug@land-es.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:57 AM
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To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Cc: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>; 'John Eoanou' <eoanouj@yahoo.com>; 'wayne
fairfieldce.com' <wayne@fairfieldce.com>
Subject: RE: 145 Route 32 Review
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Meredith,
 
Please see the attached revisions to the plans and comment response letter.
 
Thank you.
 
Douglas R. Reich, RLA
The Quill Group
Atlantic Consulting & Engineering, LLC
    Architectural, Geo-technical, Structural, Building including Mechanical, Electrical, & Plumbing
Fuller Engineering & Land Surveying, LLC
    Civil Engineering, Landscape Architecture, Surveying
Fairfield Testing Laboratories, LLC
    Materials Testing, Inspection, & Certifications, Special Inspections

 
525 John Street, 2nd Floor
Bridgeport, CT 06604
203-336-4422 : Phone
203-336-1769 : Fax
www.thequillgroup.com
 
The content of this email message should be treated as confidential. This email message is for the
sole use of the intended recipient and may not be copied, modified, distributed, or used without the
express permission of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies of
this email and notify the sender immediately.
 
From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 4:44 PM
To: Doug Reich <doug@land-es.com>
Cc: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>
Subject: 145 Route 32 Review
 
Doug,
 
Please see the Town Engineer Comments attached.
 
Regards,
 
Meredith Badalucca, CZEO
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Assistant Planner
Town of Montville
310 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6779
 
 
 


